City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
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Type of Inspection:
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» During storm event

- Post-storm event (> 025inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response Follow-Up
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2.2.5 |Manage stockpiles

2.2.6 | Minimize Dust

Protect Storm Drain

2.2.10 Inlets

2.2.10 Protect Storm Drain
Inlets
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Notes: (City Inspector Use) Items in compliance can be left blank.
! Construction General Permit (CGP)
Maintenance or corrective actions are to be completed within 7 days.
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City of Albuquerque Stormwater Inspector Signature and Date:
Contact Info: Curtis Cherne, 505-924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Muniz, Justin A.

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Griego, Antonio

Subject: RE: dirt in avalon road near a development site and the interceptor job
Attachments: IMG_20180829_142157238.jpg; 20180828_123829.jpg

Curtis,

Here are the pics you requested. The oil in the road is from Gorman’s water truck filling up at that hydrant. AUl is the
contractor doing the work for ABCWUA out there and we reached out to them and told them to clean their messes up
and replace all BMP’s in the street.

Thanks and have a great day,

ONE 3
ALEUQUE Seveictment
RQUE

JUSTIN A. MUNIZ

stormwater inspector
dmd/storm drain design division
o 505.768.3886

m 505.250.2704

f 505.768.2733
jamuniz@cabq.gov

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Muniz, Justin A. <jamuniz@cabg.gov>

Subject: FW: dirt in avalon road near a development site and the interceptor job

FYI

ONE j
ALBUQUE °*"
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov



City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7" Yes *
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 9:11 AM
To: 'Joe Cocchia'

Subject: RE: Gorman 5710 Avalon

Joe,

Good mornin’.

Thanks for the fixes.

Windrow may be hefty enough to hold water. A little compaction goes a long way. Leave it up to you.
Also,

ABCWUA contractor is to be cleaning Avalon Rd uphill from you. You should see this today.

Have a good day.

ONE |
ALBUQUE *
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Joe Cocchia [mailto:icocchia@qormanusa.com1
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Bill Cauthen; Gregg Burke

Subject: Gorman 5710 Avalon

Curtis,

It was nice to meet you today.

As you can see from the attached photos, we addressed your concerns.

We ran a winrow in the area that could have let storm water into the adjacent properties on the East of the project, also
as we talked we will install «waddle” along the fence line.

We also brought on a fuel broom for the track off on Avalon Street.

Thank you,
Joe Cocchia
Site Superintendent

GORMAN



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Dery A. Victoria

Cc: Eaton, Shellie

Subject: dirt in avalon road near a development site and the interceptor job
Attachments: abcwua.jpg; abcwua2.jpg; abcwua3.jpg

Victoria,

Good afternoon.
A development on the south side of Avalon and west of 57 St is beginning earth moving operations.
They have some track out onto Avalon Road, which the contractor agreed to remove.

However, there is some dirt in Avalon Road from the interceptor job that drains past the entrance of the development
project.. See photos.

| was hoping that you could remove the sediment from the south gutter (“abcwua2.jpg”) on Avalon, from the bypass
pipe area (“abcwua3.jpg”) on Avalon, and not sure if removal from the bypass location (“abcwua.jpg”) is enough or a
sediment BMP (wattle/filter sock) may help.

Thanks.

ONE |
QLQUQUE planning
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

A development on the south side of Avalon and west of 57" St is beginning earth moving operations.
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

ONE .
ALBUQUE "
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality
0505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabqg.gov
cabq.gov/planning



City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

August 6, 2018

David Soule, P.E.
Inspections Plus Inc.

805 Nikanda Rd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re:  Generations at West Mesa
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 7-21-18 (K11E084)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 7-23-18, the
above referenced plan is not approved to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for an
ESC Permit for grading and Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:

1. The plan does not show proposed grades.

2. Fencing cannot be used as a sediment BMP.

3. The plan does not have a Vicinity map.

4. The plan that was approved, Cypress Civil Development stamp date 4-24-18, did not
have Vehicle Tracking Control proposed at the SE corner as it is a downhill location.
These usually get mucked-up due to site drainage. It was omitted with the resubmittal.

This project has an approved Erosion and Sediment Control Plan and Stormwater Control

Permit.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

(it O Chens.

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

C: email

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006
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* Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name: Generations at West Mesa

Project Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)
Avalon Rd NW btwn 57th St and 58th St Albuguerque, NM 87105

Plan Preparer Information:

Company: _Inspections Plus
Contact: _Cassandra Durkin
Address: 805 Nikanda Rd NE Albuguerque, NM 87107

Phone Number: (O) 505-344-9410 (Cell (optional))
e-Mail: cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com

Owner Information:
Company: Generations at West Mesa, LLC.

Contact: _Tom Jones
Address: 200 N Main St Oregon, WI 53575

Phone: 608-695-0828
e-Mail:_tjones@gormanusa.com

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:

¥ ESC Permit-Grading

* ESC Permit-Building Permit

% Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccheme(@cabq.gov

/$ 210

Rev April 2016



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title_Generations at West Mesa

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo
or address) Avalon Rd NW btwn 57th St and 58th St Albuquerque, NM 87105

Property Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Owner” or “Company” name on this form
must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.)

Company or Owner Name: __ Generations at West Mesa, LLC.

Street: 200 N Main St

City, State, Zip Code: Oregon, WI 53575

Responsible Person:
Name: Tom Jones

Phone Number: 608-695-0828

E-mail: tjones@gormanusa.com

The person listed on the permit and/or the onsite representative will be contacted if any issues are

observed during an inspection.
There will be a $100 Stormwater Quality Inspection fee when the site is inspected. The Owner
will be invoiced after the inspection.

Operators are encouraged to be familiar with the NPDES Construction General Permit and BMP
installation standards.

For City personnel use only:

City Personnel Signature: = = e w =R Date
= W 1

= /
H:Jﬁ_j Ly 1L 1\ mU
ul 8 '
S JUL 23 2018

LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION




Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:07 AM

To: 'Jessica Reedy'

Cc: Kevin Hall

Subject: RE: Generations at West Mesa Plan comments

Jessica/Kevin,

Good morning.

| have reviewed the paper plan stamp date 4-24-18 and am ready to write the approval letter.
However, | have to have the electronic file prior to proceeding.

Please send the electronic file.
Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Jessica Reedy [mailto:jreedy@cypresscivil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Kevin Hall

Subject: RE: Generations at West Mesa Plan comments

Hi Curtis,

Thank you for reviewing this. We added the silt fence detail and are planning on sending the 2nd submittal in today via
FedEx.

Have a great day!

Jessica Reedy, EIT

2030 East Speedway Boulevard
Suite #110

Tucson, Arizona 85719

Office (520) 499-2456

————— Original Message-----

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:40 PM

To: 'Jessica Reedy' <jreedy@cypresscivil.com>
Cc: Kevin Hall <kmhall@cypresscivil.com>




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

April 26, 2018

Kevin Hall, P.E.

Cypress Civil Development, LLC
2030 E. Speedway Blvd, Suite 110
Tucson, AZ 85719

Re: Generations at West Mesa
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 4-24-18 (K11E084)

Dear Mr. Hall,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 4-25-18, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for an
Erosion and Sediment Control Permit for grading and Building Permit.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Building Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincgrely,
a

Curtis Cherne, P.E.

PO Box 1293 D ; )
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabg.gov

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

or address) 5710 Avalon Road, NW

Property Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Company” or “Owner” name on this form

must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.)

Company Name or Owner Name:_Gorman Company, Inc.

Responsible Person: (Note: Name below may be the same as Owner Name above if there is no Company Name)
Name: Ben Marshall

Phone Number: 602.354.3105

E-mail: bmarshall@gormanusa.com

Site Contact: (if different than Property Owner info above.)

Name: To be determined

Phone:

e-mail:

For City personnel use only:

City Personnel Signature: (:M;LL G, O)dv.).— Date 7~06~ g

(Rev June 2017) !<H B34
DE C E | v E
r_—PR 5 2018
T .T.lT T SECTION

LAND



CYPRESS

CIVIL DE V LOPMENT strength + sustainabilit

20 April 2018

City of Albuquerque Curtis Cherne, P.E.
600 2™ Street NW, Suite 201
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

RE: Responses to Comments for Generations at West Mesa —Erosion and Control Plan - 1%
Submittal - K11E084

Cypress Civil Development has compiled the following responses to the comment letter received from
City of Albuguerque Stormwater Quality Planning Department for the above mentioned project. The
responses are listed by heading below:

Comments dated April 20, 2018 from Curtis Cherne, P.E. — Stormwater Quality Planning Department

Comment 1 — Complied. Kevin Hall is a registered Professional Engineer in the state of New
Mexico and the stamp was replaced with the correct stamp.

Comment 2 — Complied. The proposed grades are now provided on the plan.

Comment 3 — Complied. Inlet protection is now provided near the southeast corner of the site.
Comment 4 — Complied. Details are now provided for all BMPs.

Comment 5 — Complied. This is now noted on the plan.

Comment 6 — Complied. A vicinity map is now provided.

Comment 7 — Complied. The construction entrance is now located off of Avalon Road.
Comment 8 — Acknowledged.

Comment 9 — Complied. The note is now provided on the plan.

Comment 10 — Complied. The title block was updated accordingly.

These comments addressed are the only comments received by CYPRESS for this project as of the date of
this letter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
Cypress Civil Development

Fs Al

Kevin M. Hall, PE
Principal

2030 east speedway boulevard, suite #110
tucson, arizona 85719

cypresscivil.com p: 520.499.2456




% Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name: _Generations at West Mesa

Project Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)
5710 Avalon Road, NW

Plan Preparer Information:

Company: _Cypress Civil Development, LLC
Contact: Kevin Hall / Jessica Reedy
Address: 2030 E Speedway Blvd Ste. 110
Tucson, AZ 85719
Phone Number: (O) 520.499.2456 (Cell (optional))
e-Mail: kmhall@cypresscivil.com / jreedy@cypresscivil.com

Owner Information:

Company: Gorman Company, Inc.

Contact: Ben Marshall

Address: 4700 N Central Ave, Ste. 117
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Phone: 602.354.3105

e-Mail:_pmarshall@gormanusa.com

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for: rL, ((n [ = ” v E

i ESC Permit-Grading APR 25 7

\/ ESC Permit-Building Permit
E— LAND DEV!:LOP.“ LNTSECTION

\/ Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov

Rev April 2016



Cherne, Curtis

From: Jessica Reedy <jreedy @ cypresscivil.com>
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

It's lookin' good.

However, since silt fence was added to the legend, a detail is required.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

----- Original Message-----

From: Jessica Reedy [mailto:jreedy@cypresscivil.com]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Kevin Hall

Subject: RE: Generations at West Mesa Plan comments




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

April 20, 2018

Kevin Hall, P.E.

Cypress Civil Development, LLC
2030 E. Speedway Blvd, Suite 110
Tucson, AZ 85719

Re: Generations at West Mesa
Erosion and Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date —no date, No NM Registration- (K11E084)

Dear Mr. Hall,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 4-17-18, the
above referenced plan is not approved to be included in the SWPPP or to apply for an
Erosion and Sediment Control Permit for grading and Building Permit until the following
comments are addressed:

% The plan is to be stamped and sealed by a Professional Engineer registered in the state

f New Mexico. _

2. Provide proposed grades”’
[/3. Provide inlet protection for the inlet near the soufqeast corner of the site.”’
4. Provide details for all proposed BMPs. S 14 fuet”

PO Box 1293 \/5. As a minimum, the two large first flush ponds shown in the south area of the site are

e graded with the initial grading. Please indicate this on the plan./

\z. Provide a Vicinity Map. This is a small (4”'x 4” or so) window on the plan that shows

Albuqueide \/t;ne location of the site. . T _

. It would be preferable to locate the construction entrance on Avalon as it is the uphill
portion of the site. Construction entrances located downhill on a site can require more
maintenance as drainage from the site (precipitation/ watering for dust control) can

NM 87103 accumulate sediment in the BMP.~”

8. A fiber roll is an acceptable sediment BMP. However, some operators install silt
fence instead, as it is usually required by the City’s Fugitive Dust Permit.

\_/f Please add the note “When doing work in the City ROW (e.g. sidewalk, drive pads,
utilities, etc...) prevent dirt from getting into the street. If dirt is present in the street, the
street should be swept at the end of each day or during the day if rain is imminent or if
the contractor introduces water into the street.”

0. Somewhere on the plan, most likely in the Title Block, add a title that this is an
“Erosion and Sediment Control Plan” or similar.

www.cabq.gov

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Singcerely,
&
< Curtis Cherne, P.E.
. W oen Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
. Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006
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¥ Stormwater Quality

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

e-Mail:_bmarshall@gormanusa.com

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:

+/ ESC Permit-Grading
[ze A

v/ ESC Permit-Building Permit
Y17~ 1¢

C \/Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov

Rev April 2016




CVIL DEVELOPMENT AANENITTEL SHEED

TO: City of Albuquerque

Plaza Del Sol Building, 4™ Floor DATE: April 13t 2018
Attn: Curtis Cherne, Planning Department JOBNO. _17.118
600 2" Street NW, Suite 400 RE: Generations at West Mesa
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87102 ESC — 1%t Submittal
We are sending you: [] Cypress paid fees ~ [] Client paid fees  [X] No fees due
COPIES DATE DESCRIPTION

o 4/13/2018 | ESC Plan (1 sheet, 24” x 36", folded)

1 4/13/2018 | Stormwater Quality Information Sheet

1 4/13/2018 | ESC Permit Application

1 4/13/2018 | CD with electronic PDF images of all items submitted

Engineer: Kevin M. Hall, Cypress Civil Development — 520.499.2456

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED AS CHECKED BELOW:
[X] For approval [ ] As requested [X] For review and comment [ ] For your use
REMARKS:

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

-

Thank you, zc '\ Dot
Theresa
Reerd
Mﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬁ%) e )
SIGNED: Theresa Hadley, Project Coordinator RECEIVED BY:
COPY TO: File17.118 DATE:

CYPRESS CIVIL DEVELOPMENT
2030 e speedway boulevard suite 110 tucson, arizena 85719 p: 520.499.2456



